From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 8:28 PM EST

To: Laura Szlavin <Iszlavin@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Holly Hartell <hhartell@arlingtonva.us>; David Herlihy <dherlihy@arlingtonva.us>; Lou Michael
<Imichael@arlingtonva.us>; John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Meeting next week

Thank you Laura

On Feb 1, 2019, at 8:04 PM, Laura Szlavin {.szlavin@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Invite sent. Jack, | cc’d you.
Hope you all have a great weekend.
Laura

Laura B. Szlavin, PMP, CSM, Cloud +, ITILv3,
Service Delivery and Programs

Department of Technology Services
Arlington County Government

(703) 228-5028 (0)

(703) 623-8628 (c)
Iszlavin@arlingtonva.us

From: Laura Szlavin

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 7:54:43 PM

To: Jack Belcher; Holly Hartell; David Herlihy; Lou Michael; John Bayliss
Subject: Re: Meeting next week

| will forward it to her. | already promised her.
Thank you,
Laura

Laura B. Szlavin, PMP, CSM, Cloud +, ITILv3,
Service Delivery and Programs

Department of Technology Services
Arlington County Government

(703) 228-5028 (0)

(703) 623-8628 (c)
Iszlavin@arlingtonva.us

From: Jack Belcher

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 7:24:45 PM

To: Holly Hartell; Laura Szlavin; David Herlihy; Lou Michael; John Bayliss
Subject: Fwd: Meeting next week

Can we send Kelley information on Arlington Mill Ceremony?
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dubois, Kelley" <duboiskd@amazon.com>
Date: February 1, 2019 at 6:58:54 PM EST

To: "Jack B. Belcher Ph. D." gbelcher@arlingtonva.us>, "Davis, Todd" <tgdavis@amazon.com>,
"Dennis, Laura" <lauraden@amazon.com>
Subject: Meeting next week



Jack

We will see you Tuesday at 5:30 if that time still works for you. We can meet at your office or for
dinner near your office. We look forward to seeing you next week. Keep in mind there is no formal
agenda.

By the way, can you send more info on your ribbon cutting event on Monday,

Kelley
Sent from my iPhone



